HUTCHINS POLICE DEPARTMENT

Steve Perry
Chiel of Police

Reliable Chevrolet Date: August 28, 2023
Doug Adams
800 N. Central Expressway

Richardson, Texas 75080

RE:
Intent to order Chevrolet Tahoe PPV

The City of Hutchins would like to pre order three Chevrolet Tahoe PPV, black in color for the upcoming
2023/2024 budget cycle. If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me.

Thank you,

Steve Perry

550 WEST PALESTINL ST
HUTCHINS, TIEXAS 75141
MAIN 972-225-2225
FAX 972-993-2790



Steve Perry

From: Adams, Doug <dadams@reliablechevrolet.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Steve Perry

Cc: Adams, Doug

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Tahoe Build

Attachments: 2024_CC15706_9C1_GENERIC LONGHORN DIST BUILD_ LONGHORN DIST SAT

CONTRACT 22-03-1008RR - NO UPFIT INCLUDED.pdf

Steve, that is the build sheet for the BASE PPV 2whdr with no options on it that is supplied on the SAT contract.

| am attaching a generic build that entities in the LONGHORN district (our metroplex area) can use to price units.
The attached build has most all the options on it with the cost associated with the options.

In Wave 1, | did not get any available units that | could order for Hutchins.

| am told that there may be some more units coming after January in which | will be looking to add over 190 units that |
could not get placed in Wave 1.

Doug Adams

Fleet/Commercial/Municipality Manager
Police Tahoe and Police Truck Specialist

RELIABLE CHEVROLET

800 N Central Expressway
Richardson, TX 75080
Floor with GM FINANCIAL
BAC 112311

Dealer Code 07-706
972-952-1561 direct line

DISCLAIMER- ALL RECEIPIENTS PLEASE READ

** PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO SUPPLY CHAIN CHALLENGES. RE-VERIFY PRICING BEFORE ISSUING A
PURCHASE ORDER. COMMODITY SURCHARGES MAY APPLY AFTER P.O. IS ISSUED. FINAL PRICE IS NOT CONFIRMED
UNTIL VEHICLE ORDER IS ACCEPTED BY MANUFACTURER. PRICE WILL BE CONFIRMED AT TIME OF ORDER ENTRY, BE
ADVISED PRICE CAN CHANGE DUE TO MANUFATURER. ENSURE CONFIRMATION OF RECIEPT BY EMAIL WHEN P.O. IS
SENT. ** DUE TO SEMICONDUCTOR SUPPLY SHORTAGES, FEATURE AVAILABILITY WILL CHANGE THROUGHOUT THE
MODEL YEAR. SEE THE WINDOW LABEL OF A SPECIFIC VEHICLE TO DETERMINE ITS CONTENT.

From: Steve Perry <sperry@cityofhutchins.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 11:26 AM

To: Adams, Doug <dadams@reliablechevrolet.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Tahoe Build

Doug,



